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Part 1: Core data 
 
1.1 Listed grade: Not listed 
 
1.2 Conservation area: No 
 
1.3 Architect: Swainston, Wilson & Collie 
 
1.4 Date(s): 1970 
 
1.5 Date of visit: 5 November 2007  
 
1.6 Name of report author: Geoff Brandwood 
 
1.7 Name of parish priest and/or contact(s) made on site: Joe Gallagher (parish  

worker) 
 
1.8 Associated buildings: Former presbytery, detached but on the same plot: now 

used by two parish sisters 
 
1.9 Bibliographic references:  
 
Middlesbrough Diocesan Yearbook  2007 



Part 2: Analysis 
 
2.1 Statement of Importance 
 
The church is a utilitarian design, typical of churches of the time in 
presenting a single worship space with minimal embellishment.  
 
2.2 Historical background 
 
The original parishes of St Peter’s, South Bank (1874) and St Mary’s. Grangetown 
(1886), serving the Irish and Lithuanian immigrants who worked in the smelting 
works by the Tees, gave birth to the parishes of St Andrew (1962) and St Anne (1970) 
as the terraced streets near the works were demolished and new housing was built 
further south towards the Cleveland Hills. St Mary’s church was demolished in 1989 
and four parishes became one by 2002. 
 
2.3 Setting  
 
On the north side of a large open area in the middle of a drab housing estate of the 
1960s-1970s built to accommodate people displaced from inner areas of 
Middlesbrough. 
 
2.4 Description of the building and its principal fittings and furnishings 
 
The church is oriented south so directions are given liturgically. 
 
The church has a broad rectangular plan with the nave and sanctuary in one (with a 
shallow projection behind the altar). There is also a small porch on the northeast side 
and a sacristy on the south). It is built round a reinforced concrete trussed frame to 
which has been applied a brick facing (laid in stretcher bond). The west end, facing 
the main road, has its entrance and window above displaced asymmetrically to the 
south. This façade is faced with brown brick whereas the side elevations have a 
mixture of buff and brown bricks with the latter forming panels beneath clerestory 
windows. The latter have been replaced with UPVC frames. There is no window in the 
east wall. The roofs are covered in ribbed concrete tiles. 
 
The large high-level windows make for a light, airy interior. The concrete trusses are 
exposed internally.  The west end of the nave has an internal lobby and a room over 
for meetings. 


